
 

 

 
 
 
 
April 27, 2023 
 
 
Alan Lincoln 
Kiewit Infrastructure Co. 
1550 Mike Fahey St 
Omaha, NE 68102
 
 
Re: Fountain Colony Pit - File No. M-1987-171  
 Kiewit Infrastructure Co. 
         Acreage Release Request (AR-1) Issuance 
 
Dear Mr. Lincoln: 
 
On March 24, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved your request 
for release of a portion of the permit area from further reclamation responsibility, pending a 
30-day appeal period.  No appeal of our decision was received.  As such, our decision is 
final.  The only parcel remaining in the permit is Phase V, encompassing 24.7 acres. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
ec: Paul White 
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